Anastasia Thrift

Re: [External Sender] Tweet forwarded by Cari Jorgensen

Done

From: Marc Posner <mposner@cypresscollege.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Anastasia Thrift <athrift@cypresscollege.edu>; Cari Jorgensen <cjorgensen@cypresscollege.edu>
Subject: Re: [External Sender] Tweet forwarded by Cari Jorgensen

please report as targeted harassment.

Marc S. Posner

Director, Office of Campus Communications
Cypress College

T: (714) 484-7006 | C: (714) 493-6626
mposner@CypressCollege.edu
CypressCollege.edu

Buen Cypress! We Take This Journey Together.

California’s #1 Community College, 2020 & 2018 — Niche,_Inc.

From: Cari Jorgensen <no-reply @sproutsocial.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:51 AM

To: Marc Posner <mposner@cypresscollege.edu>; Anastasia Thrift <athrift@cypresscollege.edu>
Subject: [External Sender] Tweet forwarded by Cari Jorgensen

| think maybe remove this one too.

@TMIWITW said:
"Free stuff at that woman’s house. Break in. Take what you want. She won’t call the cops."
Apr 29, 2021 2:11 pm

https://twitter.com/TMIWITW/status/1387877263404896260

Sent from Sprout Social (http://sproutsocial.com)
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